

ANDREW LANE

56 Strawberry Hill Ave, Norwalk, CT 06855 | C: 203-326-0928 | lanea@optonline.net

SUMMARY

Enthusiastic Music Teacher and Performer bringing over 20 years experience in education and music performance. Detailed oriented with a fun, open and adaptable approach. Loves supporting students of all ages and levels in experiencing the joy of learning and performing.

SKILLS

- Contemporary Vocal Instruction
- Pop & Musical Theater
- Guitar Instruction
- Voice Science
- Music Theory
- Songwriting and Production
- Performance direction
- Administration (Certified CPA)

EXPERIENCE

01/2013 to Current

Voice Instructor

Alexa Lane Performing Arts – Norwalk, CT

The Enchanted Garden – Ridgefield, CT

- Private voice instruction for a variety of ages and experience levels.
- Supported students in audition and performance preparation.
- Designed lesson plans focused on age and level-appropriate material.

01/2005 to Current

The Dance Connection – East Haven, CT

- Taught group classes in Musical Theater singing along with drama teacher.
- Private lessons in Contemporary Voice Training

01/1995 to Current

Guitar Instructor – Norwalk, CT

- Taught acoustic and electric guitar styles
- Took a creative approach to mentoring individual students.
- Folk, Rock, Pop, Musical Theater, and other Contemporary Genres

Various

Performer – Fairfield County, CT

- Performed at many small venues as an acoustic guitarist, singer songwriter
- Featured original songwriting as well as cover material.
- Performed in several regional bands, produced a CD currently distributed on Amazon and other online providers.
- Had a song chosen featured in nationally recognized CD benefiting the Million Mom March alongside Melissa Etheridge.
- Debuted in local production of The Music man at age nine.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- Certified Contemporary Voice Teacher through John Henny Vocal Academy.
- Received Certificate in Vocal Pedagogy from The Boston Conservatory.
- Guitar Instruction through Private Instructors as well as Online Training.
- Completed several Songwriting workshops with Emmy-Award Winning Songwriters and Producer, Kevin Briody and AJ Gundell.